From: BDC Laoima

To: !
Subject: Official Information Request for Punakaiki Community Facility Ref: OIA 084/22
Date: Friday, 16 December 2022 2:16:00 pm
Attachments: Punakaiki Community Facilitv.xisx
im DN
Dear

We refer to your official information request dated 20 November 2022 for information re the
Punakaiki Community Facility.

The information you have requested is attached and highlighted below.

1. Adetailed list of all expenditure on the PCF Project to date. (attached)

2. The BDC’s allocation of the income from the lease of the Punakaiki Recreation Reserve /
Punakaiki Beach Camp from 2016 to 2022.

Punakaiki Beach Camp (PBC) income is received and allocated against costs for the PBC. So what
comes in is fully allocated against the costs, there is no excess funds available or collected which
could be used elsewhere.

3. The name and contact details of the person in DOC who the BDC staff member spoke to
when they agreed to withdraw the application for a concession of the Dolomite Point
land.

Mark Davis, Regional Director Operations, Western South Island Region.

4. The other costs that were going to be incurred by the BDC if the concession application
was continued.

The other costs that were going to be incurred by BDC by continuing the application is not held
as the costs had not occurred.

You have the right to seek an investigation and review by the Ombudsman of this decision.

Information about how to make a complaint is available at www.ombudsman.parliament.nz or
freephone 0800 802 602.

If you wish to discuss this decision with us, please feel free to contact the Buller District Council

by return email to |goima@bdc.govt.nz.

Please note that it is our policy to proactively release our responses to official information
requests where possible. Our response to your request will be published shortly at

NTLPS://oUNerdc.go nz/g —COUn QUIr-COuUn CUUEST-TOI-0 di-|Normd

to-lgoima-requests/ with your personal information removed.

Kind regards



Krissy Trigg | Acting Group Manager Community Services
DDI 037889679 | Mobile 0272133022 | Email krissy.trigg@bdc.govt.nz

Buller District Council | Phone 0800 807 239 | bullerdc.govt.nz
PO Box 21 | Westport 7866

Community Driven | One Team | Future Focused | Integrity | We Care

Email Disclaimer: This correspondence is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential or legally
privileged information or both. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive
this correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. You must not
disclose, copy or relay any part of this correspondence if you are not the intended recipient. Any views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be
the views of Buller District Council.
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Date

31/07/2016
19/08/2016
28/02/2017
30/04/2017
31/05/2019
30/06/2019
31/08/2019
30/09/2019
31/10/2019
31/01/2020
30/04/2020
31/05/2020

Value
600.00
800.00

3,140.00
237.00
490.00
157.50

1,437.80

8,315.75

1,822.75
530.00

2,950.00

15,490.00

Detail
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP
AP

4893001 Punakaiki community facility June 16
5541001 Punakaiki facility study
4655001 Punakaiki community facility Feb 17
4645001 Punakaiki community facility April 17
7341001 Punakaiki Development May 19
6622001 Punakaiki Development
6271001 Punakaik community facility
5411001 Punakaiki Community Facility Sept 19
5738001 Punakaiki community facility to 31.10.19
5293001 Punakaiki community facility

AP Dept Of Cons. 5797001 Forest recovery for landscape peer revie
AP Dept Of Cons. 7988001 BDC community facility concession



